BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams . ) .
Borough President TO: Members of the Environmental Protection Committee
FROM: Christian Loubeau, Committee Chair
Dante B. Arnwine RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting
District Manager DATE: Wednesday, November 3, 2021
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair The virtual meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Warren P. Berke
1%t Vice Chair
DATE: Tuesday, November 9, 2021
Francisca Leopold TIME: 7:00 p.m.
2" Vice Chair
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
(Vacant) . .
Executive Secretary Meeting Number: 815 1998 1290
Meeting Password: 757003
Dexter Roberts Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Treasurer
Eve-lyn Williams AGENDA
Member-at-Large 1. Announcements & Meeting Norms & Purpose (5 minutes)
2. Review of Previous Action Items (5 minutes)
Nicolas Almonor 3. Discussion of Vision Statement (20 minutes)
Member-at-Large 4. Brainstorming of 3-5 Actions or Activities (30 minutes)
5. Adopt Vision + Activities (5 minutes)
6. Any Other Business (10 minutes)
7. Adjournment
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